
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
To: Estreicher, Herb; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Lee, Joshua (he/him/his); Pennamon, Shanieka; Ann Marie Savini (AnnMarie.Savini@harcros.com)
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Harcros Chemicals, Inc.: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3004(b)
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 8:37:13 PM

Mr. Estreicher,
 
Thank you for following up.  Apparently, the email address on the Certificate of Service was incorrect
which was provided to me by the Program.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Estreicher, Herb <estreicher@khlaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:00 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Cc: Lee, Joshua (he/him/his) <Lee.Joshua@epa.gov>; Pennamon, Shanieka <Pennamon.Shanieka@epa.gov>; Ann
Marie Savini (AnnMarie.Savini@harcros.com) <annmarie.savini@harcros.com>
Subject: FW: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Harcros Chemicals, Inc.: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3004(b)
 
Dear Ms Richardson,
 
We received the CAFO and cover letter today.  No need to apologize, but you had my e-mail address wrong.  Mr Lee
has been kind enough to toll the payment date for ten days so that it will be due within 30 days after March 23rd

instead of March 13th.    Thank you
 

From: Lee, Joshua (he/him/his) <Lee.Joshua@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 2:24 PM
To: Estreicher, Herb <estreicher@khlaw.com>; Pennamon, Shanieka <Pennamon.Shanieka@epa.gov>
Cc: Ann Marie Savini <AnnMarie.Savini@harcros.com>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Harcros Chemicals, Inc.: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3004(b)
 
** EXTERNAL EMAIL **

Good afternoon Herb,
 
Thank you for bringing this mix up to our attention. We will toll the payment date for ten days so that it will be due

within 30 days after March 23rd instead of March 13th. Please confirm receipt of the CAFO for our Regional Hearing
Clerk’s records.
 
Best,
Josh
 
Joshua Lee
Assistant Regional Counsel
RCRA, FIFRA, TSCA Legal Office
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
61 Forsyth St., SW
Atlanta, GA 30303
404-562-9255
lee.joshua@epa.gov
 

From: Estreicher, Herb <estreicher@khlaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 1:07 PM
To: Pennamon, Shanieka <Pennamon.Shanieka@epa.gov>
Cc: Ann Marie Savini <AnnMarie.Savini@harcros.com>; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his) <Lee.Joshua@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Harcros Chemicals, Inc.: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3004(b)
 
The Regional Clerk got my e-mail wrong.  Is payment still due within 30 days after March 13th?  I
think payment should be tolled for 10 days due to ineffective delivery.  Let me know if you agree?
 

Herb Estreicher
Keller and Heckman
202-434-4334
 
 ​

Keller and Heckman LLP logo

 
khlaw.com
PackagingLaw.com

Herbert Estreicher, Ph.D.
Partner
direct    202.434.4334 estreicher@khlaw.com

Keller and Heckman LLP | 1001 G Street NW, Suite 500 West | Washington, DC 20001

​Serving Business through
​Law and Science®

Washington, DC    Brussels    San Francisco    Shanghai    Boulder

On Mar 23, 2023, at 4:25 PM, Pennamon, Shanieka <Pennamon.Shanieka@epa.gov>
wrote:

﻿
** EXTERNAL EMAIL **

<image001.gif>
Hi Anne Marie,
 
I wanted to make sure Harcros received the ratified CAFO originally sent on March 13, 2023. The R4
Regional Hearing Clerk who sent the message below is waiting on the company’s response of receipt.
 
Thank you,
 
Shanieka
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:18 PM
To: estreicher@klhlaw.com; Pennamon, Shanieka <Pennamon.Shanieka@epa.gov>; Lee, Joshua
(he/him/his) <Lee.Joshua@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson,
Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
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Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Harcros Chemicals, Inc.: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-
3004(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on
March 13, 2023, in the matter of Harcros Chemicals, Inc.: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-
3004(b).
 
Mr. Estreicher—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
<Harcros Chemicals, Inc.CAFO.3.13.23.Cover Letter.pdf>
<Harcros Chemicals, Inc.CAFO.3.13.23.TSCA-04-2023-3004(b).pdf>

 

This message and any attachments may be confidential and/or subject to the attorney/client privilege, IRS Circular 230
Disclosure or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not a designated addressee (or an authorized agent), you
have received this e-mail in error, and any further use by you, including review, dissemination, distribution, copying, or
disclosure, is strictly prohibited. If you are not a designated addressee (or an authorized agent), we request that you
immediately notify us by reply e-mail and delete it from your system.
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